Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

From:

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2024 3:31 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Rugby Triple Header This Weekend!
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Saturday 24 Auqust - Gates open 12pm

Join us for a spectacular afternoon of rugby!



e We'll be kicking off at 12.20pm with the 1st XV 1B Final - Tangaroa
College 1st XV v Macleans:1B

e The 1st XV 1A Final, Saint Kentigern College 1st XV v Kelston
Boys' 1st XV will follow at 2.20pm

e Then finally, Auckland Rugby will take on Canterbury in the
Bunnings NPC, kicking off at 4.35pm

Experience fierce rivalry and intense competition as these powerhouse teams
battle it out on the field. Whether you're a die-hard rugby fan or looking for an
entertaining afternoon, this Saturday promises to deliver unforgettable
moments.

We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are
limited to four per household.

Pop in to Eden Park reception after 10.00am on Saturday 24 August to
secure your tickets. These are limited and available on a first-come,
first-served basis.

If you have any parking-related concerns please contact Auckland Transport
on (09) 355 3553.
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Use Your Voice - Have Your Say

Submissions are now open for Eden Park’s consent application to host up to
12 concerts per calendar year, featuring up to six different headline artists.

We encourage you to share your thoughts by submitting your feedback
to Auckland Council by 2 September.

The below points summarise our proposed application:

e Allow up to 12 concert events in a calendar year where these events
are performed by up to a total of six different artists/acts, excluding
support artists



e Provide for concert events on a Sunday
e Allow for a finish time of 11pm

The economic and social impact on our community and city from hosting
these successful events is significant. Our proposed amendments will provide
the stadium with greater flexibility to accommodate multiple shows from
international tours.

If you have any questions or concerns about our concert consent, feel free to
reach out to us at feedback@edenpark.co.nz

West Stand Upgrade

Work is continuing on our West Stand. You shouldn’t notice anything different
in and around the neighbourhood, but please get in touch with us at
info@edenpark.co.nz if you have any questions or concerns.
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Art in the Park
Art in the Park is back and tickets are on sale now!

Opening Night tickets offer the ultimate art in the park experience. You'll
enjoy priority access to the art as well as priority buying, and enjoy a night of
glitz, glam, and delicious canapes and drinks.

General Admission tickets are perfect for a one-of-a-kind weekend with your
family and friends - where you can immerse yourself in a world-class art show
at Eden Park.

Here are a few of the highlights you’ll enjoy:

Meet over 150 artists (including more than 60 NEW artists!)
Experience over 3000 artworks created especially for the show
Enjoy live artist demonstrations and talks

Explore the breathtaking Summerset Sculpture wal

Discover the NEW Heartland Digital Art Experience

Get arty in the NEW creative space

Go behind the scenes with industry specialist talks
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Attend complimentary stadium tours - including tours of Eden
Park's home change room

Get exclusive access by becoming a Friend of Art in the Park!
AND take home the art you can’t live without!

Get your tickets now at www.artinthepark.co.nz before they sell-out!
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Permobil Power in the Park ‘24

Permobil and Eden Park invite you to join us at Power in the Park 24!

An inclusive open day for everyone! Free entry, free food, great people, plenty
of opportunities and you can stay as long as you like.

Thursday 12 September, 9.30am to 4pm

Meet with trusted support groups and services

Enjoy activities including wheelchair rugby, handcycling and big-
screen gaming

Hear from some influential and innovative people

Engage with clinical sessions and product experts

All accessible and undercover, with tours available

Win tickets to Coldplay at Eden Park in November (Terms and
conditions apply).

REGISTER HERE]

Queries? Do you want to be involved? Contact Permobil.

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:

NPC Auckland v Canterbury - Saturday 24 August

Permobil Power in the Park - Thursday 12 September

Art in the Park - Thursday 19 - Sunday 22 September

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Hawke's Bay, Auckland v
Southland - Sunday 22 September

World's Largest Haka - Sunday 29 September

NPC Auckland v Bay of Plenty - Sunday 6 October




Travis Scott - Thursday 31 October

Coldplay - Wednesday 13, Friday 15 and Saturday 16 November
BLACKCAPS v Sri Lanka - Saturday 11 January 2025

T20 Double-Header - WHITE FERNS v Australia 1st T20,
BLACKCAPS v Sri Lanka 3rd T20 - Friday 21 March 2025

Grab your tickets from the links above.
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Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz

You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive
communications and offers from Eden Park. We endeavour not to send irrelevant content,
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here.




